From: Randy Ammons

To:

Cc: OCE; Ramiro Garcia; Randy Ammons

Subject: Re: action plan for processing plant slow/shut down due to COVID
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 4:20:55 PM

Good afternoon Kelli Johnson,

This is in response to your May 7, 2020 request seeking enforcement discretion to allow for over
stocking of swine at the facilities listed below.

VC swine Finishers 9-11 TXG921191 finishers 9-11

Vall Swine Feedlot TXG921192 finishers 12-14
Murphy Farms Finishers 15-18 TXG921196 finishers 15-18
Finishers 19-20-21 TXG921193 finishers 19-21
Murphy Farms Finishers 22-24 TXG921194 finishers 22-25
Murphy Farms Finishers 31-34 TXG921195 finishers 31-34

The TCEQ is exercising enforcement discretion on a case-by-case basis for regulated entities that are
experiencing operational difficulties and seeking to provide critical services due to the COVID-19
pandemic. Your request is approved. Enforcement discretion will continue no later than October
31, 2020. Please notify the agency of the start date of being over your permitted head count per
facility and make notification if it becomes necessary to euthanize livestock and bury onsite. If you
have any questions or if new information becomes available, please feel free to contact us at any
time.

Please continue to keep us updated as conditions change.

The TCEQ will revisit this issue at the appropriate time and reserves the right to withdraw this
approval.

Randy J. Ammons, Director
North Central and West Texas Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality



permit name
VC swine Finishers 9-11

Vall Swine Feedlot

Murphy Farms Finishers 15-18

Finishers 19-20-21

Murphy Farms Finishers 22-24

Murphy Farms Finishers 31-34

permit numbers

site name and physical location

TXG921191

TXG921192

TXG921196

TXG921193

TXG921194

TXG921195

finisher 9
finisher 10
finisher 11
finisher 12
finisher 13
finisher 14
finisher 15
finisher 16
finisher 17
finisher 18
finisher 19
finisher 20
finisher 21
finisher 22
finisher 23
finisher 24
finisher 25
finisher 31
finisher 32
finisher 33
finisher 34

7890 Co Rd B, Texhoma, TX

7800 Co Rd B, Texhoma, TX

15120 Co Rd 28, Texhoma, TX

6955 HWY 15 Stratford, TX 79084
6990 HWY 15 Stratford, TX 79084
14025 FM 199 Sunray, TX 79086
7100 HWY15 Sunray, TX 79086
14001 CO RD 22 Stratford, TX 79084
14005 CO RD 22 Stratford, TX 79084
7190 HWY 15 Sunray, TX 79086
13850 CO RD 9 Stratford, TX 79084
6000 CO RD P Stratford, TX 79084
6001 CO RD P Stratford, TX 79084
5600 CC RR E Stratford, TX 79084
5600 CC RR E Stratford, TX 79084
14805 FM 2077 Stratford, TX 79084
14804 FM 2077 Stratford, Texas 79084
6540 HWY 15 Stratford, TX 79084
6595 HWY 15 Stratford, TX 79084
14020 CO RD 16 Stratford TX 79084
6500 HWY 15 Stratford, TX 79084





